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The Gorham Campus Historic District comprises seven architecturally significant 
buildings. Dating from the early 19th through the early 20th centuries;, none of the 
district f s buildings has suffered major alterations. The Campus is located near the 
junction of State Routes 114 and 25, and has been the s:ite of educational institutions 
since the Federal period. One of the. buildings, the Art Gallery C#2), was individually 
entered into the National Register on December 27, 1972. All of the buildings in the 
district belong to the University of Maine at Portland-Gorham and fulfill educational 
functions. There are no nonconforming intrusions.

Buildings, and sites contributing to the character of the.. Nlisrtrtct j/ ' ' •' ' ~^~~" —— ——

1. Academy Building: 1807, Federal, 2 stories, clapboarded, hip roof with belfry.

2./Art Gallery: 1821, Federal and Greek. Revival, 1 story ? clapboarded, gable roof, 
doric colonnaded portico.

3. Corthell Hall: 1878, Gothic Revival, 2% stories, brick, hip roof, S^story tower 
on each facade.

4. President's Residence: 1906, Queen Anne 2% stories, brick, hip roof, l^-story 
facade. /

5. Robie Hall: 1898, Gothic Revival, 4% stories, brick, hip roof, polygonal corner 
towers.

6. Andrews Hall: 1916, Gothic Revival, 4% stories, brick, hip roof.

7. Russell Hall: 1931, Tudor Revival, 2 stories with 3<~story central tower, brick, 
flat roof; designed by R. Mayo, built by Googins & Clark, all of Portland, Maine.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gorham Historic District is important not only for the, architectural merit of 
each of its buildings, but also for the interesting s£ory it illustrates of educational 
development in Maine .

Incorporated in 1803 by the Massachusetts Legislature and Governor, and endowed by 
them with unincorporated townships, Gorham Academy opened its doors to 33 men on Sept^- 
ember 9, 1806. Rev. Reuben Nason acted as the first preceptor in the new Academy building 
constructed with funds from the sale of some of the townships^ The following year the 
decision was reached- to admit women also, as long as the total number of students. di,d not 
exceed 70. Rev. Thaddeus Pomeroy lead the fund drive in 1835 which raised $7,000 to 
build a 3-story Female Seminary dormitory on land he donated for the purpose. The build­ 
ing was completed in 1837, and in 1838, the gorfiam Female Seminary became a separate 
school from Gorham Male Academy ̂

In 1847, the Seminary became known as Gorham Academy and Teachers Institute. Then 
by an Act of Legislature in August 1850, the whole establishment fcecame the Maine Female 
Seminary, discontinuing the male portion of; what had at one time been a school exclusively 
for men. The men f s Academy^ was soon reestablished, however, and in 1861, the two instit­ 
utions reunited as the Gorham Seminary. This Seminary officially closed in 1877, as the 
proliferation of public high schools had dried up the pool of applicants for private 
academies .

i
In 1878, with state support and a $15,000 appropriation from the town of Gorham, 

the Western Maine Normal School opened in the old Academy^ buildings and the new Corthell 
Hall. The Female Seminary building, after having suffered fire damage twice in 1859, 
burned down in 1894. A junior high school was built on its site. In 1897, Robie Hall-^r 
named to honor prominent Gorham citizen Frederick Robie-r-was dedicated, Robie had served 
8 terms as a state representative, six of them as speaker, and had been Governor from 
1883-1887.

The Curriculum of the Normal School was expander! in 1911 to include the teaching of 
industrial arts. In 1925, courses were added in kindergarten and primary teaching. In 
the late l$2£ Bs, a third year w&s added fo the pKevtbusljr two-year program. For the grad­ 
uating class of 1938, the course became a full four years. The Normal School had its 
name changed in 1945 to Gorham State Teachers College, becoming the second oldest teachers 
college in the state. Art and music education were added to the expanding curriculum in 
the 1950 T s. The College became accredited in New England in 1960, and nationally in 1964. 
It is now part of the University of Maine at Portland-Gorham.



IMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Hugh D. McLellan, History of Gorham, Maine.
Walter Johnson, Bi-Centennial History of Gorham, Maine 1736-1936.

Bi-Centennial Commemoration of the Incorporation of the Town of Gorham 
Maine 1764-1964.

EQGEOGR APHICAL DATA
12

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY. 

UTM REFERENCES

hJ8i3Ui2tQi Ui8J3»7l4il.QJ
ZONE EASTING NORTHING

C|l|9| |3|8..3|2,9 1 0| 14,813,710,7,01

BJ1.9J I3l8,3|6.1t0| |4,8|3 t 7|l,9,5|
ZONE EASTING NORTHING

DJ1.9I 1318,312,2,01 | 4 t 8| 3, 7| 2. 6, 5|
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a point on School Street 25 feet north of an extension of the north 
wall of the Academy building proceed south on the west side of School Street. Turn 
west at a 90° angle to School Street and proceed to the easternmost point of the 
loop at the end of the Loop Drive. Follow the northern perimeter of Loop Drive west 
and south to College Avenue, thence west on the north side of College Avenue to east 
corner of Campus Drive. Follow the east and south side of Campus Drive north and east 
to a point 25 ft. north of an extension of the north wall of the Academy building. 
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